

"Sharing the saving knowledge of Jesus Christ, preparing hearts and minds to impact the world for Him!"

## Clinton Christian Academy-Board Notes

January 13, 2020

The CCA Board of Directors met in the CCA Library for their regular monthly business meeting on Monday, January 13. The meeting began with the Opening Prayer given by Keith Carmichael. The meeting devotion was led by Allen Huff. Allen Huff's devotion was entitled "Did you ever have a child ask you a question that changed the rest of your life?" Allen's devotion was a testimony to God's unending love and grace as he often uses young children to lead us closer to Him, changing our lives forever! Everyone in attendance received such a blessing from this devotion. Prayer requests were shared.

The minutes from Dec. 9, 2019 were approved. The financial reports and bills from the month of December were reviewed and approved. The bills from December were approved.

## CCA INFORMATIONAL UPDATES

CCA Welcomes Two New Families For Second Semester

The current enrollment for CCA as of January 2020 is 132 students in K4-grade 12. We are happy to welcome two new students and their parents to our CCA family:

- Justin and Kendel (Bullock) Osburn have just moved back to Clinton and their son, Grey, is now attending preschool at CCA!
- Lance and Lori Sullentrop from Lincoln have enrolled their sophomore daughter, Lauren, at CCA.
- Clinton Christian Academy has submitted an application to the Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education for A+ Designation for our new high school. The A+ program provides scholarship funds to eligible graduates of A+ designated high schools who attend a participating public community college or vocational/technical school. Please be in prayer for this important designation as the State Board of Education considers our application at their February board meeting.

## **BOARD ACTION**

Rod O'Bannon from Western Waterproofing Company was in attendance at last Monday's regular meeting of the Board. Mr. O'Bannon provided a detailed power point presentation regarding the roofing repairs needed to the CCA Facility including recommendations for addressing identified areas of concern. The Board of Directors unanimously approved the recommendations of Mr. O'Bannon and the repairs (in the amount up to \$14,000) will be scheduled to be addressed by Western Waterproofing Company by the end of January, weather permitting. Special thanks to Mr. O'Bannon for the donation of his time and expertise to assess these needed roofing repairs.

## CCA CELEBRATES 20th ANNIVERSARY

Mrs. Ritchie and Mr. Stevens reviewed with the Board of Directors some of the plans for celebrating the 20th Anniversary of CCA this year. Our theme for this year is: "Clinton Christian Academy: Celebrating 20 Years of God's Goodness"! Jeff Ferguson has designed a special gold seal commemorating CCA's 20th year. This gold seal will be used in this year's marketing campaign on car magnets, tee-shirts, ink pens, etc. We will be adding the special seal to all brochures, flyers, and our letterhead as well. The Board and Administration asks that you continue to remember CCA in your prayers as we strive to fulfill our mission of sharing Jesus with others. God is at work in our amazing school and we are excited to see what He will do in the NEXT 20 YEARS!!!!